Dread Institute in Philadelphia, and from 1904 to 1907 was Assistant Professor of General Engineering Drawing at the University of Illinois.

Prof. Wilson is a member of the Tau Beta Phi honorary fraternity, and is the author of books on Freehand Lettering and Perspective Drawing. At present he has in press a book entitled "Notes on Practical and Mechanical Drawing, to be used here and at Illinois."

Professor Paul graduated in Mechanical Engineering from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology in 1900. He was in commercial work for two years and taught for two years as assistant professor of Mechanical Engineering at the Kansas State Agricultural College. For two and a half years he was professor of Mechanical Engineering at the New Mexico College of Agriculture and Mechanic Arts, and now has charge of the new Mechanics Department here.

The other new men are as follows:

Chas. L. Kinsloe, Instructor in Electrical Engineering, was graduated from State in '03 and spent last year at W. U. P. in Pittsburg.

Chas. E. Govier, Instructor in Electrical Engineering, is an ex-'05 man.

Robert I. Davidson, Instructor in Electrical Engineering Drawing, was graduated from Cornell in '99, nd spent three years teaching drawing in the night school of the Mechanics Institute at Rochester, N. Y.

Benjamin G. Fogg, Instructor in Civil Engineering, is a graduate of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, class of 1904.

Arthur C. Harper, Instructor in Drawing, is a State gradute, class of 1906.

Harry R. Reidenbach has charge of the forging shop in Mr. Mackey's place. He formerly had charge of the apprentice courses in the Pennsylvania shops.

- C. D. Howard, State '07, is an assistant in the Drawing Department.
- D. P. Gilmore, State '07, is in the Civil Department.
- E. L. Waterman, a graduate of the University of Pennsylvania, is in the Civil Department.
- L. F. Adams, State '05, is in the Electrical Department.

Emilio Romanelle, a graduate of Drexel Institute, is an assistant in the Electrical Laboratories.

M. L. Cover, State '07, is an Assistant Instructor in the Department of Mechanics and Materials of Construction.

George E. Munroe, instructor in the Electrical Department, is a graduate of Worcester Polytechic Institute.

The Engineering Annex.

The new building in the rear of the late President Atherton's home will be used to temporarily provide for the overcrowded condition of the engineering building. It is fast nearing completion, and in about a month will be ready for use. The entire first floor will be partitioned off in glass and will be devoted to the electrical laboratories and a recitation room for descriptive geometry. The second floor will be used for freshman drawing and descriptive geometry.

This building will be plain weather-board finish, measuring 150 by 42 feet, and will have triple windows. The money for the work has been donated by two prominent alumni and Mr. Schwab, and its out of the way location is not intended to interfere with the extension of the main Engineering Building.

In the present high potential laboratory will be placed the machinery for testing materials, and in the rooms under the carpentry shop will be placed the laboratories for current testing and for road materials. These changes are all steps? toward the arrangement which will be completed only when the new engineering building is finished.

ALUMNI NOTES.

W. E. Plankenhorn, '07, and F. G. Gay, '06, are with the Lehigh Valley Coal Co. at WilkesBarre, Pa.

Laura T. Harrison, '07, is instructor in chemestry in the Philipsburg, Pa., high school.

V. V. Veenschoten, '07, and C. S. Shoemaker, '07, are in the employ of the General Electric Co. in Schenectady.

Among the '07 visitors to the college this week were J. C. Ritchey, R. J. Smith, R. Swenk, N. E. Gutelius, and Miss Nettie J. Cook.

Ray P. Farrington, '06 has taken charge of a class of students in metal-lurgy in a Pittsburg Y. M. C. A.

- P. B. Van Dine, '06, is with the General Electric Co. in Pittsfield, Mass.
- H. A. Pearce, ex 09, writes from Cambridge, Ohia, where he is connected with the civil engineering department of the Pennsylnania railroad.
- R. V. Little, '03, is now located in Pittsburg as engineer with the estate of Henry W. Oliver, with office head-quarters at No. 6 Stevenson Building,
- G. E. Webster, '05, writes from 90 West street, New York City. He is assistant chemist for Hunt and Company, engineers.
- C. T. Reyes, '07, is in the employ of the Westinghouse Company in Pittsurg. His address is 844 Rebecca avenue, Wilkensburg.

Library Notes.

For this year the library hours will be as follows: 7.55 a.m. to 10 p. m. daily; and from 2 to 5 and from 7 to 10 p. m. on Sundays, for reading only.

A list of books for circulation is kept at the librarian's desk. These may be retained for two weeks with one renewal. Other books may be withdrawn from 5 p. m. of one day to 9 a. m. of the following day. Access to the stack room may be had by signing a simple permit at the desk.